Pecyn Dogfennau

. PEN Mark James LLM, DPA, DCA
oo Sir Gar B Pif Weithredr
< . ief Executive,
Carmarthenshwer Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin. SA31 1JP
Q=2 County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP
n ¢ Y
ty Cov™

DYDD GWENER 2 MAWRTH 2018

AT: YR AELOD O'R BWRDD GWEITHREDOL DROS YR
AMGYLCHEDD

YR WYF DRWY HYN YN EICH GALW | FYNYCHU CYFARFOD
O'R CYFARFOD PENDERFYNIADAU AELOD Y BWRDD
GWEITHREDOL DROS YR AMGYLCHEDD A GYNHELIR YN
YSTAFELL CYFARFOD ADFYWIO, NEUADD Y SIR,
CAERFYRDDIN AM 2.00 PM, AR DYDD GWENER,

9FED MAWRTH, 2018 ER MWYN CYFLAWNI'R MATERION A
AMLINELLIR AR YR AGENDA ATODEDIG.

Mark Jamespvs

PRIF WEITHREDWR

¥ AILGYLCHWCH OS GWELWCH YN DDA

Swyddog Democrataidd: Janine Owen

Ffon (llinell uniongyrchol): 01267 224030

E-bost: JanineOwen@sirgar.gov.uk
Cyf: AD016-001

w Sir Gar A= EICHCYNGORarleinamdani
omer Sir Gar wwwisirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire i .
> YOuRr counciLdoitonline

Q22 .
%y cons® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



AGENDA

. DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANNAU PERSONOL

. LLOFNODI FEL COFNOD CYWIR COFNOD
PENDERFYNIADAU'R CYFARFOD A GYNHALIWYD AR
15 RHAGFYR 2017

. DEFNYDDIO DYRANIAD CYLLID LLYWODRAETH CYMRU
2017/2018 AR GYFER MENTRAU PARCIO PEILOT

w S Ga A ECHCYNGORarleinamdani
o Sir Gar wwwsirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
¢ -2 YOURcouNciLdoitonline
“ny cout® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



Eitem Rhif 2

CYFARFOD PENDERFYNIADAU AELOD Y BWRDD
GWEITHREDOL DROS YR AMGYLCHEDD

Dydd Gwener, 15 Rhagfyr 2017
YN BRESENNOL: Y Cynghorydd H.A.L. Evans (Aelod y Bwrdd Gweithredol — Yr Amgylchedd)

Yr oedd y swyddogion canlynol yn gwasanaethu yn y cyfarfod:
S. Palmer, Swyddog Prosiect Liwybr Dyffryn Tywi
K. Thomas, Swyddog Gwasanaethau Democrataidd

Ystafell 72A , Neuadd y Sir, Carmarthen -2.00 -2.15 pm
1. DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANNAU PERSONOL
Ni chafwyd dim datganiadau o fuddiant personol.

2. BWRIAD | GODI TWMPATH ARAFU ESTYNEDIG AR HEOL YR ORSAF,
NANTGAREDIG

Rhoddodd yr Aelod o'r Bwrdd Gweithredol ystyriaeth i adroddiad ar gynigion i osod
twmpath arafu estynedig ar Heol yr Orsaf, Nantgaredig ar y ffordd i'r pentref o
gyfeiriad y de, fel rhan o Gynllun Liwybr Dyffryn Tywi y Cyngor i greu llwybr aml-
ddefnydd i feicwyr a cherddwyr rhwng Caerfyrddin a Llandeilo, a drwy wneud
hynny, cysylltu cymunedau ar hyd y llwybr hwnnw, gan greu cyfleoedd o ran
twristiaeth ac annog dulliau teithio diogel, cynaliadwy ac iach. Os bydd yn cael ei
fabwysiadu, bydd y cynnig yn darparu gwelliannau diogelwch ffyrdd lleol yn Heol
yr Orsaf ac yn darparu amgylchedd mwy diogel i ddefnyddwyr Liwybr Dyffryn Tywi,
yn enwedig grwpiau ‘teulu’ sy'n beicio.

Yn unol &'r gweithdrefnau statudol, adroddwyd bod ymgynghoriad wedi'i gynnal
rhwng 11 Hydref 2017 a 3 Tachwedd 2017, drwy hysbysiadau ar y safle drwy
gydol y cyfnod ymgynghori, yn ogystal & chyhoeddi'r cynnig yn y Carmarthen
Journal. Ar 4l i'r cyfnod ymgynghori ddod i ben, roedd perchnogion tri eiddo sydd
wedi'u lleoli yn agos at y twmpath wedi mynegi gwrthwynebiad. Manylwyd ar y
gwrthwynebiadau hynny, ynghyd ag ymateb yr Adran iddynt, yn yr adroddiad ac yn
Atodiad 2.

O ganlyniad i'r gwrthwynebiad hwnnw, roedd yr Adran wedi ymchwilio i 2 ddewis
i'w hystyried gan yr Aelod o'r Bwrdd Gweithredol. Dewis 1 oedd bwrw ymlaen a'r
cynnig gwreiddiol a Dewis 2 oedd gosod arwyddion sy'n fflachio wrth i gerbydau
agosau a marciau ffordd yn lle'r twmpath arafu estynedig. Ar 6l ystyried y ddau
ddewis, argymhellodd yr Adran, ar sail dadansoddiad o'r data traffig oedd ar gael,
fod Dewis 1 yn cael ei gymeradwyo er mwyn sicrhau diogelwch ehangach o ran
ffyrdd, cerddwyr a beicwyr yn rhaglen waith Liwybr Dyffryn Tywi.

PENDERFYNWYD nodi'r gwrthwynebiadau a gafwyd i'r bwriad i osod
twmpath arafu estynedig ar Heol yr Orsaf, Nantgaredig, ond bod y cynnig yn
cael ei gymeradwyo er mwyn sicrhau diogelwch ehangach o ran ffyrdd,
cerddwyr a beicwyr yn rhaglen waith Liwybr Dyffryn Tywi.

o Sir GarJh EICH CYNGOrarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
¢ Your counciLdoitonline Tudalen 3
“nty Cow www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Rhif 3

CYFARFOD PENDERFYNIADAU'R AELOD O’'R BWRDD
GWEITHREDOL DROS YR AMGYLCHEDD

9FED MAWRTH 2018

Yr Aelod o’r Bwrdd Gweithredol: Portffolio:

Y Cynghorydd H Evans Yr Amgylchedd

DEFNYDDIO DYRANIAD CYLLID LLYWODRAETH CYMRU
2017/2018 AR GYFER MENTRAU PARCIO PEILOT

Yr argymbhellion / penderfyniadau allweddol sydd eu hangen:

Cymeradwyo defnyddio dyraniad o £180,000 gan Lywodraeth Cymru yn 2017/18 ar gyfer
mentrau parcio peilot i gaffael a gosod 45 o beiriannau tocynnau parcio talu ymlaen llaw (talu
ac arddangos) newydd mewn amrywiol feysydd parcio canol tref sy'n cael eu gweithredu gan y
Cyngor Sir, gyda'r nod o wella profiad y cwsmer i gefnogi economi canol trefi.

Y Rhesymau:

Ceisio cymeradwyaeth ar gyfer defnyddio dyraniad o £180,000 gan Lywodraeth Cymru yn
2017/18 ar gyfer mentrau parcio peilot i gaffael peiriannau tocynnau parcio talu ymlaen llaw
(talu ac arddangos) newydd.

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth

Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth: Swydd: Rhif Ffén

Stephen G Pilliner Pennaeth Trafnidiaeth a 01267 228150
Phriffyrdd Cyfeiriad e-bost:

Awdur yr Adroddiad: sgpilliner@sirgar.gov.uk

John McEvoy I;fr;er:g(ljwr Traffig a Diogelwch

wor Sip Gar EICH cYNGorarleinamdani
oreer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
Ny

Cari henshi
R Your counciLdoitonline Tudalen 5

G, =222 )
Yty o www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



Declaration of Personal Interest (if any):
None

Dispensation Granted to Make Decision (if any):
N/A

DECISION MADE:

Signed:
DATE:

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER

The following section will be completed by the Democratic Services Officer in attendance
at the meeting

Recommendation of Officer YES /NO
adopted

Recommendation of the Officer
was adopted subject to the
amendment(s) and reason(s)
specified:

Reason(s) why the Officer’s
recommendation was not

adopted:
i Gar EICH cYNGorarleinamdani
e Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
Carmarthenshlrg . .
Tudalen 6 Gy 2N Your counciL doitonline

nty Cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER DECISIONS MEETING FOR
ENVIRONMENT

9T™H MARCH 2018

USE OF ALLOCATION OF 2017/18 WELSH GOVERNMENT
FUNDING FOR PILOT PARKING INITIATIVES

The Welsh Government has allocated £180,000 to Carmarthenshire County Council through
the Welsh Government’s Revenue Support Grant to fund pilot projects relative to parking.
The funding was not hypothecated. The Welsh Government wanted to explore the
relationship between the offer of free car parking, or reduction in charges, and generating a
positive impact on Welsh towns and city centres.

In response to a request in August 2017 from the Welsh Government’s Homes and Places
Division seeking an update on progress with the use of this allocation to fund pilot parking
initiatives, the Council’s Head of Highways and Transport submitted a monitoring report to the
Welsh Government on the 315t August 2017.

A copy of the monitoring is enclosed with this report, please refer to Appendix 1

Description of pilot parking initiatives undertaken and rationale

The County Council has undertaken several trials of free parking initiatives in town centres,
and currently supports five free days car parking per annum for all town centres to promote
events at off peak trading periods. This programme is run in partnership with Chambers of
Commerce and Town Councils. The Council has piloted and supported the following parking
initiatives: -

e A free parking after three-pm initiative at Llanelli in late 2015;

e A £1 flat parking fee to use the multi storey car park on Saturdays in the last 12 weeks of
2017;

and measured the outcome of both initiatives. The Council has also implemented free limited

waiting bays at town centres, and is seeking to extend this on-street scheme in Llanelli this

year.

The Council will re-designate a number of short and long stay bays at town centre car parks

in Carmarthen.

The overall objective is to improve the customer experience to support the economy of town

centres, provide a mix of sustainable travel options and manage traffic flows.

In addition to this town centre traders have requested the Council modernise the metering

technology to support payment via wireless debit and credit card facilities at Council run car

parks to support card payments to improve the customer experience.

Recommendation:

Approve the use of a £180,000 allocation from the Welsh Government in 2017/18 for pilot
parking initiatives to procure and install 45 new pre-payment (pay-and-display) parking ticket
machines in various town centre car parks operated by the County Council, with the aim of
improving the customer experience to support the economy of town centres.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? NO. APPENDIX 1

wor Sip Gar EICH cYNGorarleinamdani
oreer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
Ny

Cari henshi
R Your counciLdoitonline Tudalen 7

G, =222 )
Yty o www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate
Directors / Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications
associated with this report :

| Signed:_S. G. Pilliner Head of Transportation and Highways

Policy and Legal Finance ICT Risk Organisational Physical
Crime & Management | Development Assets
Disorder Issues

NONE NONE YES YES YES YES YES

1. Policy, Crime & Disorder and Equalities
No implications.

2. Legal

The upgrade of parking ticket machines in various town centre car parks operated by the
County Council will not require any amendments to the off-street parking places consolidated
regulation order that sets the parking charge tariffs.

3. Finance

It is proposed that new parking ticket machines will be installed at various town centre car
parks operated by the County Council to replace existing parking machines that have
reached the end of their service life.

A tender exercise to purchase new parking ticket machines was undertaken in December
2017/January 2018, on behalf of the Council’s Leisure and Highways & Transport divisions.
Based on this tender competition a preferred supplier has been selected to supply, install and
commission new parking ticket machines.

The cost to supply, install and commission each parking ticket machine is £3,950.00. With a
budget allocation of £180,000 a total of forty five [45] new machines can be purchased from
the preferred supplier.

The cost to service each new parking ticket machine will be £165.00 per quarter. This is an
increase of £75. The current quarterly service cost per parking ticket machine of £90.00.
The increased quarterly maintenance cost reflects the more advanced technology in the new
machines. The increased cost to maintain the fleet of new parking ticket machines will be
met from the Parking Services off-street parking places maintenance revenue budget.

The cost to purchase a new centralised car parking management software system (whereby
all new parking machines are networked wirelessly to a centralised software system) is
£12,447.95. There is no further cost for annual system licence and support of this system
over the four year term of the contract to supply new parking technology. The cost of the
new centralised car parking management software system will be met from the Parking
Services off-street parking places maintenance revenue budget.

Carmarthenshire . .
Tudalen 8 G = YOur counciLdoitonline

“nty Cou www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

wor Sip Gar EICH cYNGorarleinamdani
oreer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
Ny



4.ICT

The controlling software and associated data storage for the new centralised car parking
management system will be transferred from a local PC server based in the Council’'s Parking
Services office in Parc Myrddin Carmarthen, to a cloud-based server operated by the software
supplier.

5. Risk Management Issues

With regards to the potential for theft from and vandalism to parking ticket machines the
Council’s Parking Services Manager will continue to liaise with the Dyfed Powys Police
Designing Out Crime Officer regarding the safety and security of the Council's town centre car
parks, and regularly update individual car park risk assessment documents.

6. Physical Assets

The new parking ticket machines will be inspected daily by civil enforcement officers who are
trained to check that the machines are operating correctly.

The new parking machines will be serviced on a quarterly basis by specially trained technician
officers as part of the parking machine annual maintenance contract.

7. Staffing Implications

The council civil enforcement officer will carry out daily checks of the new parking ticket
machines as part of their normal duties. The officers will receive training in the use and
inspection of the new machines.

CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as
detailed below

Signed: S. G. Pilliner Head of Transportation and Highways

1. Scrutiny Committee - Not applicable.

2. Local Member(s) - Not applicable.

3. Community / Town Council - Not applicable.

4. Relevant Partners - Not applicable.

5. Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations - Not applicable.

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW

Title of Document File Ref Locations that the papers are available for public
No. inspection
Car parking charges: http://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/docu
Executive Board : 26" July 2016 ments/s7591/Summary.pdf
Environmental & Public http://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/docu
Protection Scrutiny Committee ments/s7592/Report.pdf
Task & Finish Group Final Report 2015/16

wor Sip Gar EICH cYNGorarleinamdani
oreer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
D

Cari henshi
R Your counciLdoitonline Tudalen 9

G, =222 )
Yty o www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales


http://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/documents/s7591/Summary.pdf
http://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/documents/s7591/Summary.pdf
http://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/documents/s7592/Report.pdf
http://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/documents/s7592/Report.pdf

Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



T

Eich cyf/ Your ref J-/,.JL)

Ein cyf / Our ref

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Delivered by email

August 2017

Dear Sir / Madam

Pilot initiatives to explore the contribution free and other car parking strategies can
make to the regeneration of our towns and cities

As part of the 2017-18 Budget Agreement with Plaid Cymru, £3 million has been allocated
through the Revenue Support Grant to fund pilots to end town centre car parking charges.
The purpose of the funding is to support pilots in every local authority to explore the
relationship between the offer of free car parking, or reduction in charges, and generating a
positive impact on Welsh towns and city centres.

Further to the letter sent to all local authorities on 15 March by the Cabinet Secretary for
Communities and Children | am writing to lead officers seeking an update on progress. |
would be grateful if you could complete and return the Monitoring Report on the following
page to me by 31 August. Should you wish to return the form by email my address is
leanne.thomas21@gov.wales

An important part of the process was to understand existing approaches and an online
survey was completed by all local authorities. It is a pleasure to be able to share this Welsh
Government report into Car Park Charging Strategies with you. It is available online by
following the link below.

http://gov.wales/statistics-and-research/car-park-charging/?lang=en

If you have any queries please do not hesitate in contacting me.

Yours sincerely

Leanne Thomas
Homes and Places Division

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Parc Cathays « Cathays Park 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff leanne.thomas21@gov.wales
CF10 3NQ

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Wl—lM Q@J@Qp(;lrdjlng
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.


mailto:leanne.thomas21@gov.wales
mailto:leanne.thomas21@gov.wales
http://gov.wales/statistics-and-research/car-park-charging/?lang=en

Pilot initiative to explore the contribution free and other car parking strategies

can make to the regeneration of our towns and cities

Monitoring Report - August 2017

Local Authority

Carmarthenshire County Council

Areas covered by pilots
Town / city / area

Carmarthenshire

Description of approach undertaken and
rationale

Outline the approach being undertaken and
the objectives of the initiative

The County Council has undertaken several
trials of free parking initiatives in town
centres and supports five free days car
parking per annum for all town centres to
promote events at off peak trading periods.
This programme is run in partnership with
Chambers of Commerce and Town Councils.
The Council also piloted free parking after
three initiative at Llanelli in 2015 and
measured the outcome of the project. The
Council has also implemented free limited
waiting bays at town centres and are seeking
to extend this at Llanelli this year.

In addition to this town centre traders have
requested the Council modernise the
metering technology at Council run car parks
to support card payments to improve the
customer experience.

The Council will re designate a number of
short and long stay bays at town centre car
parks in Carmarthen.

The overall objective is to improve the
customer experience to support the economy
of town centres, provide a mix of sustainable
travel options and manage traffic flows.

Financial
Outline the costs and how the funding is
being used.

The authority has currently issued a tender
for the supply of new technology with a value
of circa £150,000. Our existing five free
parking days per annum costs £30,000 per
annum and the introduction of limited waiting
bays is currently being evaluated.

Measuring Performance

Outline your approach to measuring the
impact of your pilots, including consideration
of key performance indicators (such as
footfall).

Surveys have been undertaken on car park
usage, footfall counters are in place at some
locations and where the pilot was introduced
for free car parking after three in 2015, there
is a detailed report available that includes car
park usage and customer feedback. In terms

of the technology all our sites are remotely

monitored and we have detailed analysis of
car park usage over a number of years to
analyse trends in performance once
introduced.




Timescales and completion date Five free days are currently in place and run
from April to March. Technology and
changes to bays will be introduced in the first
quarter of 2018.

Contact details for future reference Steve Pilliner
SGPilliner@Carmarthenshire.gov.uk
Tel. 01267 228150

Tudalen 13


mailto:SGPilliner@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



	Agenda
	2 LLOFNODI FEL COFNOD CYWIR COFNOD PENDERFYNIADAU'R CYFARFOD A GYNHALIWYD AR 15 RHAGFYR 2017
	3 DEFNYDDIO DYRANIAD CYLLID LLYWODRAETH CYMRU 2017/2018 AR GYFER MENTRAU PARCIO PEILOT
	Atodiad 1


